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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Topping Emma - Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager 
21 April 2009 09:37 
Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Fw: Gwmh verdicts 

Importance: High 

Details with caviat as previous email 
Emma Topping 
Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager 
Ports~Qbtt~._.~sm.i.t_a.~s NHS Trust 
Tel: i ......... ~.~.~.~ ........ 

Sent from my Blackberry - please excuse any spelling errors 

Original Message 
From: Topping Emma - Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager 
To: Stratford Allison - Head of Communications; Dowd Ann - Dr; Martin Neil - 
Operational Manager DMOP; Courtney Brian - Associate Director - Performance & 
Corporate Intelligence; Mellor Peter - Company Secretary; Dawes Julie - Chief Nurse 
Sent: Mon Apr 20 15:11:46 2009 
Subject: Gwmh verdicts 

Pittock i. NO 
Cause: bronchial pneumonia and severe depression 

Lavender i. YES 2. YES 3. YES 
Cause: spinal cord injury 

Service i. NO 
Cause: congestive cardiac failure 

Lake i. NO 
Cause: bronchial pneumonia and fractured neck of fermur 

Cunningham 1 YES 2 YES 3 YES 
Bronchial pnemonia, sacral ulcer and parkinsons disease 

Wilson 1 YES 2 YES 3 NO 
Congestive cardiac failure and alcholoic sirosis 

Spurgeon 1 NO 
Infected wound and fractured right hip 

Packman 1 YES 2 YES 3 NO 
G.I bleed 

Devine 1 YES 2 YES 3 NO 
Chronic renal failure and IGA 

Gregory 1 NO 
Pulmonary embulism and fractured neck femur 

Emma Topping 
Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 
Tel: 023 92 288517 
Sent from my Blackberry - please excuse any spelling errors 


